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DESCRIBE THE PRESENT AND ORIGINAL (if known) PHYSICAL APPEARANCE

The Eastern Female High School is located on the south-
east corner of Orleans and Aisquith Streets, Baltimore, Maryland.

The Eastern Female High School, built in 1869-1870, is
typical of the Ital;ggzﬁgglgqudg‘of late nineteenth-century
architecture, as evidenced by its square plan, towers, and
bracketing. In the facade, interest is achieved through the
vertical lines of the towers, narrow windows and porch columns,
broken by the horizontal lines of the stone foundation, the
balustrade, the belt courses and the prominent cornice. The
most noticeable feature of the brick, western facade is the
wooden loggia which stretches between the towers. Other de-
tails which heighten the interest are the triple central win-
dow, the pediment above it, and the brick dripstones punc-

tuated by white keystones at the street level.

The west facade is symmetrical, consisting of two corner
towers which contain two bays of two windows each and a
narrower central bay. All lower roof eaves are decorated by
a deep cornice supported by elaborate double brackets except
over the central bay where the cornice is broken briefly by
a classical pediment. The towers, higher than the rest of the
building, are capped with flat, pyramidal roofs.

There are two large flat arches on the loggia at the two
end bays which are supported by square columns. A projecting
arch located in the central bay is supported by double columns.
The entire length of the loggia has a balustrade of white
wood. :

All of the windows are flat-arched except for a triad
of round-arched windows on the second story of the central bay,
one large central window and two narrower flanking ones. The
triad has an "eyebrow" of white stone.

The north and south elevations of the Eastern Female High
School are low-key variations of the western facade, without
porches, and with only one tower on the south.
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STATEMENT OF SIGNIFICANCE N

The Eastern Female High School, founde Taded4; was one
of the pioneer public high schools in the coun devoted to
secondary education for women. Of the two female high schools
established by the Baltimore City Council in 1844 the Eastern
Female High School is the only one extant.

The 1870's saw the formation of a teachers' association
at the Eastern Female High School which was the forerunner
of the Public School Teachers' Association, still in exis-
tence (1971).

In 1851 Fpé’first school building was demolished.
Colonel R. Snowden Andrews (1830-1903), a charter member of
the Baltimore chapter of the American Institute of Architects,
was selected to design a ngyxﬁuilding for the Eastern Female
High School. Begun in 1869 the building was dedicated in
September of 18707 The cost of raising the first school in
1851 and erecting the new one eighteen years later was
$97,805, a savings of $2,194 of the amount appropriated. The
1869 school could accomodate six hundred pupils; it contained
the latest heating and ventilating systems.

Among the prominent graduates of the Eastern Female High
School were Lizette Woodworth Reese (1872), a poet, and
Mrs. William Buttner (1904), one of the founders of the Camp-
fire Girls.

From its founding the Eastern Female High School was
noted for its innovative program which prepared girls for
college or teachers' school, or through a senior business
course, for a vocation. The facilities included an art
gallery and library.

In 1907 the high school moved to larger quarters. Since
then a grammar school has occupied the 1869 building.

In January of 1971 the Mayor and City Council of Baltimore
designated the Eastern Female High School an official Baltimore
City Landmark. It is on the Maryland Register.
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As the designated State Liaison Officer for the Na-
tional Historic Preservation Act of 1966 (Public Law

89-665), I hereby nominate this property for inclusion
in the National Register and certify that it has been

evaluated according to the criteria and procedures set
forth by the National Park Service.
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Orlando Ridout IV

Title State Liaison Officer
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I hereby certify that this property is included in the

National Register.
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